

From: WAKITA KAZUYA

To: Doug Young

Date: August 01, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0158-EX-CM-2018

Message:

1. Submit an exhibit explaining what is being modified and why.

(Our Comment)

Hardware has been modified according to system change.

2. The confidentiality justification is marked "confidential";
The justification must be available to the public.

Either give us permission to change the designation of this exhibit to "non-confidential";
or submit a new justification that will be available to the public.

(Our Comment)

Please change the designation of the attachment "Request for Confidentiality" to non-confidential.

3. You cannot request that an entire application be confidential.

You can only request that certain exhibits be confidential.

State which exhibits you want to be confidential.

(Our Comment)

We need "explanation document 1" and "explanation document 2" to be confidential.